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Regommandasions It is recommended that these builidings be added
to the Register of Historic Buildings, Register of the NatiaraE
Estate and be protectad usivng the provisions of Clause 8 of th

Towrnn and Country Plarming Aot (Third Schedule),

Higtory and Qg:gli arl nis  opair of  two storsy bluestons
terraces stands at I7Z-374 Malverr Road, Prahran and was erected
. 1872-73. James ie, a Pranran eau~m111ur From 1BT7R-87,
resided at 374 Malvern Road from oo 1874 and through the 1880s.
The overall Tacade of this pair of terraces is sywwetrically

comceived with a plain parapet over the wmain bDuilding and &
concave verancah supported on unadorned pairs of timber columns
Wing wallis are absent and dressed bluestone quoiﬂﬁ gmphasise  the
corrmers of the wmain building and the openings '

Significance The use of biunestong 1n tre construetion of this
paivr of terraces is unusual iv Prahran, and they are a notewortiy
example of such in the wider Melbourne corntext. The opair- of

terraces 1s simply conceived.

Intactrgpes Although miner alteration have oceourred the form of
these terraces remains largely intact. Some windows and coluwmms
have been replaced, but gererally the residences remain in their

siwple unadorned state  with 374 Malvermn Road rebtaining  its
original unpainted Gluestone facade.

Bande and MeDougail Directories 1870-1691



